

## FEATHER RIVER RAIL SOCIETY – AGENDA REPORTS

DATE: February 8, 2013  
FROM: Eugene Vicknair, Director  
ITEM: Director Report  
SUBJECT: **Facilities Issues**

PROPERTY SURVEY and FENCING – I have contacted two survey companies who seem to be willing to do the survey work, 1 in Portola, the other in Reno. I am waiting to hear preliminary costs and waiting to hear back from a third option from Reno. Contacted several firms in the Reno/ Truckee area, but they were unwilling to come to Portola or would have charged an extra fee.

DIESEL SHOP ROOF – Duane Vanderveen spoke at the January 2013 meeting about concerns he has with the north side roof. Duane is looking at replacement costs and I am also looking into costs and options. Hopefully we'll have some answers / ideas next meeting.

VOLUNTEER DECK – Bob Sims and I are working to acquire the material to finish the Volunteer Deck up to the Silver Debris. Bob is willing to finance the work, but we're looking at some minor modifications to lower the cost that will still fall under our permit agreement with the city. Once we have that finalized, I am going to reconfirm permit with the city and we can hopefully get the deck built this summer.